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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
 
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  
        AMENDMENT 0001 
The purpose of this amendment is for the following: 
1.  To add Annex 1501000 Facility Management to the electronic Pre-Proposal Conference - Solicitation Overview -  
Project Descripion, page 9. 
 
2  Responses to RFIs. 
 
Responses to RFIs: 
 
Question 1 : Additional Documents/Attached Files Wage Determination 15-2023.  According to Annex 0100000 – 
General Information of the seed project, this effort is to be performed at Marine Corps Air Station (MCAS) Yuma, 
Arizona and Camp Billy Machen, Niland, California.  MCAS Yuma is in Yuma County, Arizona, however, the 
Wage Determination located in the additional documents of the NECO website doesn’t appear to cover this location.  
(Wage Determination provided is 2015-2023, rev 2 dated 12/29/2015 for Arizona Counties of Apache, Coconino, 
Gila, Navajo, Yavapai).  Was this WD attached in error?  Should offerors use WD 2015-2027 rev 21 dated 
12/29/2015  
for Yuma instead? 
 
Answer:  Please delete WD 2015-2023, rev 2 dated 12/29/2015 and replace with WD 2005-2027 rev 21 dated 
12/29/2015. You may obtain a copy of the Wage Determination by going to http://www.wdol.gov/.  Please delete 
Camp Billy Machen and Niland, California. 
 
Question 2:  Annex 1502000 Facility Investment Paragraph 3.1.3 Routine Service Order, Page 162 of 412.  Under 
Related Information, we read: Routine service orders are limited to a FFP ceiling of 32 labor hours or $2,500 in 
material cost.  Does the break-out of each element in the ceiling limit mean that each order can either be 32 labor 
hours or $2,500 in material maximum 
 
Answer: The FFP ceiling is 32 labor hours and $2,500 in material cost.  For example, if a routine call takes 10 hours 
and $2,000 in material, then it is still under the ceiling. 
 
Question 3:  Annex 1502000 Facility Investment Paragraph 3.1.1 Emergency Service Orders, page 161 of 412.  
Under Relate Information, we read: Emergency service orders are limited to a FFP ceiling of 10 labor hours or 
$1,000 in material cost.  Does the break-out of each element in the ceiling limit mean that each order can either be 
10 labor hours or $1,000 in materials maximum? 
 
Answer:  The FFP ceiling is 10 labor hours and $1,000 in material cost.  For example, if an emergency call takes 2 
hours and $900 in material, then it is still under the ceiling. 
 
Question 4:  Annex 1502000, Facility Investment Paragraph: 3.1.2 Urgent Service Orders, page 161 of 412.  Under 
Related Information we read: Urgent service orders are limited to a FFP ceiling of 32 labor hours of $2,500 in 
material cost.  Does the break-out of each element in the ceiling limit mean that each order can either be 32 labor 
hours of $2,500 in materials maximum? 
 
Answer:  The FFP ceiling is 32 labor hours and $2,500 in material cost.  For example, if an urgent  call takes 10 
hours and $2,000 in material , then it is still under the ceiling. 
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Question 5:  Annex 1502000, Facility Investment Paragraph 3.2.7 Fire Protection Systems, page 165 of 412.  We 
are directed to maintain, inspect, and test fire protection systems in accordance with UFC-3-600-02.  What is the 
date of the latest version of this regulation/code, and will the Government provide it with this solicitation: 
 
Answer:  UFC 3-600-02 is obtainable online.  Use the latest version available. 
 
Question 6:   

1. Offer due date:  The offer due date states 02:30 01 Mar 2016 in block 8 on the RFP but the electronic Pre-
Proposal Conference package says proposals are due February 23, 2016 at 1400.  

2. Do we need to RSVP to attend the PTO 0001 site visit on February 22, 2016 at MCAS Yuma?  
 
Answer:    

1. The proposal due date in the electronic Pre-Proposal Conference is changed to 02:30, 01 Mar 2016. 
2. Yes, you are required to RSVP to Taz Belcher at taz.belcher@navy.mil or by calling (928) 269-2048. 

 
 
  
 
  
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
 


